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From: James Eschelbach

To: Todd Carr

Cc: lan Grams; Tony Soddy

Subject: FW: Inspection Report for Permit: 894813
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 11:32:05 AM
Attachments: imaqge737000.png

image783001.png
image765002.png

Good morning Todd,

Below is the electrical final for Middle School.

Thank you,

James Eschelbach

Project Manager

Mobile: 303-358-5035
JamesEschelbach@haselden.com
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <dora_no-reply_ep_permits@state.co.us>
Date: Mon, Nov 16, 2020, 11:00 PM

Subject: Inspection Report for Permit: 894813
To: <greg@cesteamboat.com>

COLORADO STATE ELECTRICAL BOARD
1560 Broadway, Suite 1350
Denver, Colorado 80202

Automatic email - Do not reply to this email.

Inspection Report
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Permit #: 894813 Date Inspected: 16-NOV-20
Permit Holder: GREGORY COUCHOUD

2618 COPPER RIDGE CIR UNIT A STEAMBOAT SPRINGS 80487

Phone: (970)871-9611 Fax:

Email: greg@cesteamboat.com
Site: 39610 Amethyst Drive  Steamboat Springs  County: Routt

Steamboat Springs School District, RE-2
Owner: . . Phone: (970) 871-9611
Steamboat SPrings Middle School

Status: ACCEPTED
Inspection Type: Final Trim Permit: N
Constuction Type: REMODEL Building Type: COMMERCIAL
Inspector: Danny Dewitt 303-869-3441

Corrections:

Comments:

Dear valued customer,

In our continuing effort to provide the very best customer service, a customer satisfaction survey is
being made available to you.

If you have already responded to our request by taking this brief survey, thank you for taking the
time to do so.

If you have not yet responded, we would appreciate your feedback by taking this anonymous
survey.

Thank you in advance for your input, which we will use in our continuing efforts to make every
consumer''s experience a positive one.

The survey may be accessed by clicking this link: Survey
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